CHRISTENSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL
WINTER ORCHESTRA CONCERT

January 2214, 2020
TO: Christensen Middle School Orchestra Students
FROM: Mr. Divita
RE: Winter Orchestra Concert
DATE: January 22+, 2020
TIME: 7:00 PM

WHERE: Christensen Middle School Gym
On Wednesday, January 22+, 2020, the 6-8* grade Christensen Middle School Orchestra students
will perform in the gymnasium at Christensen Middle School at 7:00 PM.

This is our first formal performance of the year and we look forward to playing for parents,
faculty, friends, and everyone else who has supported our music program this year.

Listed below are the meeting times and locations. Be on time!
Be respectful to all performers and plan to stay for the entire concert.

The concert will end by 8:00 PM.

GROUP WARM-UP TIME LOCATION
Intermediate Orchestra 6:30 PM Music Room
Advanced Orchestra 6:30 PM Music Room
ATTIRE

Concert dress is black and white. Students should wear white shirts or blouses, and black pants
or skirts. Do not wear tennis shoes, t-shirts, or ball caps.

Men may wear ties and women may wear dresses. Dresses should fall below the knees when
sitting.

If you do not have concert dress (black and white), wear NICE clothes, preferably dark on the
bottom and light on top, with your nicest dark colored shoes.

DONATIONS
Admission to the concert is free, but we do accept donations at the door.

We are having a great year and we look forward to seeing you at the concert.

Mr Divita
mdivita@lvjusd.org
(925) 606-4702, #6510



